

## CONTACT:

rosa.bustamante@gmail.com  
+34663867267

es.linkedin.com/in/rosa-bustamante-garcía

## LANGUAGES:

Spanish: Native  
English: Bilingual  
French: Professional level

## Things I enjoy:

-Coaching and mentoring, inspiring students and making learning fun, spotting opportunities and being innovative.  
-Teaching through CBL Challenge Based Learning  
-Working with people from different cultures and learning from experience  
-Being a good listener and communicator, having been a lawyer for ten years before having my family.

## Published Books:

"Trece historias de conciliación y un relato". Ed. Círculo Rojo.

In my book I collate the experiences of women who put great effort into reconciling their lives with their realities.

- ❖ CRB Cleared
- ❖ Driving Licence

## ROSA BUSTAMANTE

Qualified & Experienced MFL Teacher.  
Instituto Cervantes Examiner of DELE

For the last 17 years, I've dedicated my professional life to helping young people and adults to improve their communication skills in English and Spanish as second languages. I'm passionate about providing my students with the best possible education and supporting them to develop their language skills.

## Professional Experience

### **Españolademia. My project of Spanish. Oct 2019-Currently**

- Plan effective and tailor made Spanish lessons for DELE exams (Diploma de Español como Lengua Extranjera).

### **MFL Teacher at Harris Chafford Hundred. London, UK. Sep 2018-Jun 2019**

- Responsible for planning the curriculum and assessments for KS3 Spanish.  
- Responsible for planning and delivery of intervention classes for GCSE/A-Level exams.  
- I specialise in the Literature and Grammar models for A-Levels.

### **English Teacher | Rhenus Logistics Madrid, Spain. Oct 2016-May 2018**

-Taught English to executive sales representative staff in a multinational corporation.

### **Spanish Tutor | Paris, France. Feb-Jun 2016**

- Planned effective and tailored Spanish lessons for Baccalauréat.

### **Teacher, Profess. Orientation | IEES Juan de la Cierva. Morocco. Nov 2013-Mar 2014**

- Coordinated a youth and social entrepreneurship project called *Abriendo Camino*. Innovative learning program for young professionals in Tetouan with limited experience, providing them with resources to develop their own businesses.

### **Spanish Teacher | Dickens Heath Primary School, Solihull, UK. Sep. 2008 – Jun 2012**

- Supported the Foreign Languages Co-ordinator with the Spanish syllabus.  
- Planned and developed cross-curricular workshops for full immersion sessions.

### **Founder | The English Rose School of English. Sept 2005 – May 2008**

- Prepared students for official Cambridge English exams.  
- Organised special activities connected to British traditions and events.

### **Solicitor | AEA. Automovilistas Europeos Asociados. Spain Mar 1996-Jun 1998.**

- Acting on road accidents claims to ensure fair compensation for clients.  
- Legal advice on the presentation of claims and settlements with insurance companies.

### **Solicitor | De Cárdenas y Aguirrebengoa Firm. Feb 1993- Oct 1995.**

- Legal advice in trading rights and new legislation of Maastricht Treaty.

## Education & Qualifications

- **Examiner of DELE. Instituto Cervantes, Munich, Germany | Feb 2020**
- **Kagan Structures, Modelling, Questioning, Effective Feedback, Pace and Challenge. Harris Federation, UK | April 2019**
- **Qualified Teacher Status. National College for Teaching & Leadership, UK | Jun 2015**
- **MA Teacher Training for Secondary Education, Professional Training and Language Teaching. UNED, Spain | Jun. 2014**
- **Teacher Training Course of Spanish as a Foreign Language (ELE) Instituto Cervantes, Manchester, UK | Dec 2011**
- **MA International Business. CESMA Business School, Spain | Jun 1998**
- **BA Hons Law, Universidad Complutense de Madrid, Spain | 1986 – 1991**